From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/24/2010 11:45:49 AM

To: pac(@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Witness List for Tuesday's Hearing in Senate Commerce

Looks like you are off the hook 7

From: Lavinson, Melissa A

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 11:05 AM

To: Pruett, Greg S.; Kline, Steven L.; Bedwell, Ed; Cherry, Brian K; Park, Hyun
Subject: Witness List for Tuesday's Hearing in Senate Commerce
Importance: High

Here is the witness list. Please note Mayor Ruane is listed and the CPUC witness is Richard Clark.

Panel 1

The Honorable Cynthia L. Quarterman, Administrator, Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration

The Honorable Christopher A. Hart, Vice Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board

Panel I1

Mr. Richard Clark, Director of Consumer Protection and Safety, California Public Utilities

Commission

Mr. Christopher Johns, President, Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Mr. Jim Ruane, Mayor, San Bruno, California
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Mr. Rick Kessler, Vice President, the Pipeline Safety Trust

*Not necessarily in order of appearance.
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